l

DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

August 11, 2008

Re: #08ITB62600K-JD — T243 Reynolds Road at Westlake Parkway
Intersection Improvement

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced #08ITB62600K-JD-T243 Reynolds Road at Westlake Parkway
Intersection Improvement.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the #08ITB62600K-JD-

T243 Reynolds Road at Westlake Parkway Intersection Improvement
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Yoyce Paniel

Joyce Daniel, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent

AGENCY
ACCRECHTATION
ACHEVERENT

= Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award

e -3 National Purchasing Institute st
N

FULTAN COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

LHVARD
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#08ITB62600K-JD-T243 Reynolds Road at Westlake Parkway Intersection
Improvement

Addendum No. 2

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

Price Quote Form:

The Price Quote form has been revised. For Bid Form Price Quote
submittals use Price Quote Form Attachment 1A.

Response to questions:

Question: On Sheet #5, Typical Section TS 4-Westlake Pkwy, Shows Asphaltic
Concrete 25mm Superpave Asphalt @3 In Mix Design Level-B.

Under Which Item, The Scope of Work will be Covered & Paid? There Is No Line
ltem of 25 mm Superpave Asphalt, Found In Bid-Schedule. Please, Clarify &
Advise.

Response: A line item has been added. See Attachment 1A for revised
Price Quote.

Question: On Sheet #14, Utility Plan, Regarding New Fire Hydrant, Who Will
Take care of New Fire Hydrant & Installation of 12"x6” Tapping

Sleeve? Utility Company or General Contractor? Is Covered Under Scope of
Work or Not? There Is No Line Item, Included In Bid-Schedule. Contractor needs
to Coordination only, or Not? Please, Clarify & Advise.

Response: There is no line item for utility relocations. Utility companies
should relocate utilities and contractor shall coordinate utility relocations
in accordance of sheet 4.

Regarding Storm Drainage, On Sheet #8 & Sheet #12, | Did Not Found Storm
Drainage Manhole On Plan. At Which Location,

Is to be constructed? Bid Schedule, Includes, Storm Sewer Manhole, Tp-1.is It
Covered Under Scope of Work or Not?

Response: Storm Sewer Manhole Type 1 refers to the Double Wing Catch
Basin that will be constructed at STA 10 + 70 Sandtown Center Blvd. Yes, it
is covered under scope of work.
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Question: Regarding Storm Drainage, On Sheet #12-Drainage Profile, Shows
18" RCP Safety End Section, but Not Included In Bid-Schedule
item. Is It Covered Under Scope of Work or Not? Pease, Clarify & Advise.

Response: A line ifem has been added. See Attachment 1A for Revised
Price Quote.

Question: Would you please, clarify the following questions for the above
mentioned project:

Bid Documents call for 90 available days for completion of project but note on
Traffic Detour Plan Drawing #8-01 says Reynolds Road, Westlake Drive and
Sandtown Center Parkway shall not remain closed for more than 120 working
days.

Response: 90 Available days refers to completion of project. The 120 Days
is revised to Calendar Days not working days as specified in the Detour
Plan.

Roadway cross-section TS-02 between stations 1+19 to 4 + 95 on Drawing #5-
01 call for new concrete sidewalk and curb & gutter on both sides of Reynolds

Road but Drawing # 9-01 shows new concrete sidewalk and curb & gutter only
on right side of Reynolds Road.

Response: Proposed sidewalk will only be constructed on the East Side of
Reynolds Road.



Attachment 1A

Revised Price Quote Form
SECTION II: BID COCUMENTS
Bidder shall utilize the following revised Price Quote Form — Attachment 1A

to submit price quote. Bidders shall enter all unit prices, make all
extensions and total the Bid.



T243 Raynoids Road at Wesliake Parkway Intersection Improvement
{18 Mo OBITEE2600K-J0

SECTION 1i: BID DOCUMENTS
PRICE QUOTE

Bidder shall utilize the following to submit price quote

UNIT TOTAL
(TEM# | ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | COST cosT
\/m“k.,v % 2 %“%
ROADWAY ITEM . .
RAFFIC CONTROL-T243 LS Lump
- FOUND BACKFILL-MATL TP cY 20
LS 1
CY 750
3160107 GR AGGR BASE GRS, INCL MATL TN 1125
RECYCLED APSH CONC 25 MM, GP 1 or 2, INCL
402-3121 SITUM MATL & H LIME TN 78
RECYCLED APSH CONC 9.8MM, GF 2 ONLY,
NCL BITUM MATL & H LIME ‘ iy 230
"HECYCLED ASPH CONC 19MM SUPERPAVE, GP
1 OR 2, BITUM MATL & H LIME TN 780
(BITUM TACK COAT .. GL aci S R
kil ASPH CONC PVMT . VARIABLE DEPTH sy | 1025
CONGRETE SIDEWALK, 4 N ) sy 215
CONOCRETE CURE & GUTTER, 8 IN X 30N, TP 2 LF 51 1
71258 B CONCRETE. BASE OR PAVEMENT
CWIDENING . CY LS S R
SAFETY END SECTION 181N, STORM GRAIN
41 SLOPE EA i
31100 CaTOH BASIN, GP 1 ) EA 1
G811t CATCHBASIN, GP 1, ADDL DEPTH EA 1
668-4300 $TORM SEWER MANHOLE, TP 1 EA 1
EROSION CONTROL
CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE INLET
163-0551 SEDIMENT TRAP
161-1000 EROSION CONTROL - T243 i LS i
CONSTRUCT. MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
ORARY DITCH CHECKS EA 4
: ¥ RLCT, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
Li71-0036_ | TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TP C LE 1256 |
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Revised Price Quote Form per Addendum No. 2, Attachment 1A



1243 Reynolds Road at Wastlake Parkway Intersection improvemaent
ITE Ho 08ITBE2600K-J0

UNIT TOTAL
TEM # | ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS | QUANTITY | COST COST
6022981 STONE DUMPED RIP RAP, TP3, 18 IN sy 40
503.7000 | PLASTIC FILTER FABRIC SY 40
700-0200 GRASSING - COMPLETE - T243 LS 1
716-2000 EROSION CONTROL MATS, SLOPES sY 1600
SUBTOTAL
| SIGNING 8 MARKING
THIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL SHEETING,
LLIPg SF 51
| THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING
ARROW, TP 2 EA 5
| THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 5 IN.
BE31E01 | WHITE LF 2035
CTHERMOPUASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 5 IN.
(531502 YELLOW LF 3065
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE, 24
6531704 | IN WHITE LF 50
THERMOPLASTIC SCUD TRAFFIC STRIPE. 8 IN.
653-1804 WHITE B S = 1060
THERMOPLASTIC SKIP TRAF STRIPE, 5 IN.
6532501 WHITE GLF 335
653-6004 THERMOPLASTIC TRAFFIC STRIPING, WHITE sY 235
654-1001 . RAISED PYMT MARKERS TP 1, TP2AND TP 3 EA 22
SUBTOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS LANDSCAPING ALLOW LUMP | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00
TESTING ALLOWANCE ALLOW LUMP | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
TOTAL

BIDDERS SHALL ENTER ALL UNIT PRICES, MAKE ALL EXTENSIONS, AND TOTAL THE BID
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Monday, August
18, 2008, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



